
From:
To: Young Brian
Subject: RE: Emails
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 9:56:22 AM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Brian,
                I reviewed your report. In my opinion everything appears to be accurate based on the
information I have. Let me know if you need anything else.
 

 

From: Young Brian <brian.young@ntsb.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 5:38 PM
To:  USCG SEC OHIO VAL (USA) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Emails
 
Hi 
 
Just checking to see if you received my emails with the factual report?
 
Thanks,
Brian
 
Brian Young
Sr. Marine Engineer
National Transportation Safety Board
490 L’Enfant Plaza East, S.W.
Washington, DC 20594-2000

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT
TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE
LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended
recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what
you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your
computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients
is not authorized and may be unlawful.




